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SOLICITATION AMENDMENT 001 
 
The amendment to the solicitation M7594-206332/A was to address questions from potential bidders and include the 
Attachment 1 to part 5. 
 
 
In accordance with Part 2 – Article 2.4 – Enquiries, these questions and the corresponding answers are provided to all 
Suppliers. 
 
Note: These questions may have been modified and/or condensed. 
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
Q.1. 
Please confirm if it is acceptable for the Bidder to service Fredericton from St. John or is it required for the 
location to be in Fredericton? 
 
A.1. 
Canada would accept a location in St John to service Fredericton. 
 
Q.2. 
Is the Bidder required to bid on all areas in order to submit a bid or will RCMP accept a bid submission for 
some locations? 
 
A.2. 
As per PART 3 – BID PREPARATION INSTRUCTIONS and ATTACHMENT 1 TO PART 3, PRICING 
SCHEDULE, Bidders must submit a financial bid that must contain a Firm All-Inclusive Price in Canadian 
dollars, excluding applicable taxes. The Firm All-Inclusive Price must cover all the cost incurred to deliver the 
services as described in Annex A – Statement of work for all locations. 
 
Also as per 1.1 Mandatory Technical Evaluation Corporate Criteria MT.2 
Item Mandatory Technical Criteria Instructions to Bidders 
MT.2 The Bidder must provide Clinics to 

conduct health evaluation services in the 
following locations : 
 

1. Edmonton, AB 
2. Calgary, AB 
3. Grande Prairie, AB or Prince 

George, BC 
4. Vancouver, BC 
5. Kelowna, BC 
6. Winnipeg, MB 
7. Fredericton, NB 
8. St Johns, NFLD 
9. Halifax, NS 
10. National Capital Region (Ottawa, ON, 

Gatineau, QC) 
11. Toronto, ON 
12. Charlottetown, PEI 
13. Montreal, QC 
14. Quebec, QC 
15. Regina, SK 

 
Canada reserves the right to request 
references to confirm the validity of the 
information provided. 

The Bidder must demonstrate 
compliance 
by providing the following: 
a) For each proposed clinic in each 
location listed in the left column, the 
Bidder must provide the full legal 
name of each clinic location, firm or 
practice and it’s full address (Civic 
Address, city, province) 



 
Q.3. 
Please confirm if virtual assessments are acceptable by the physician with a nurse on site if the 
physician is licensed in the province? 
 
A.3. 
The assessments must be performed by the physician in person. 
 
Q.4. 
Please confirm if RCMP is an acceptable client organization example to demonstrate experience for MT.4, 
MT.5 and MT.6? 
 
A.4. 
The RCMP can be provided as a client organization to demonstrate compliance with Mandatory Technical 
Criteria MT.3, MT.5 and MT.6 in Attachment 1 to Part 4 – Mandatory Technical Evaluation Criteria. 
 
Q.5. 
Will the contract be awarded to one Bidder or multiple? 
 
A.5. 
The contract will be awarded to one bidder. 
 
Q.6. 
In relation to Annex F Basis of Payment - Please specify what tests are to be included in the “All-inclusive 
price” as in Section 4.2.2 there is reference to performing additional tests on an as needed basis with prior 
approval. 
 
A.6. 
Please specify what tests are to be included in the “All-inclusive price” as in Section 4.2.2 there is reference to 
performing additional tests on an as needed basis with prior approval 
 
Q.7. 
Hearing and vision reporting documents are included in Section 3.0 Applicable and Reference Documents 
however not included in the list of tests in section 4.2.2. Other police services utilise hearing testing and vision 
testing as part a police officer pre-employment protocol. Please confirm if hearing and vision testing are 
included in the protocol. 
 
A.7. 
Hearing and Vison are not to be included in the protocol 
 
REVISIONS 
 
INCLUSION OF: 

Attachment 1 to Part 5 – Certifications on MERX/ Government Electronic Tendering Service (GETS). 
 
 
ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED 


